

State Government: Rensink, Chair; Buhr and Renaud.

Do Pass 3/20 (p. 1202)

FILED FEB 7 1984

SENATE FILE 2155
BY COMMITTEE ON STATE
GOVERNMENT

(FORMERLY SSB 2097)
Approved 2/7 (p. 345)

Passed Senate, Date 2-13-84 (p. 398) Passed House, Date 3-30-84 (p. 1520)
Vote: Ayes 46 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 96 Nays 0
Approved April 20, 1984

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to internal expense reporting and payroll
2 procedures in the office of the auditor of state.
3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

SF 2155

1 Section 1. Section 11.20, Code 1983, is amended to read
2 as follows:

3 11.20 ~~BILLS--AUDIT AND PAYMENT.~~ Where If the examination
4 is made by the state auditor of state under ~~the provisions~~
5 ~~of~~ this chapter, each auditor shall file with the auditor
6 of state an itemized, certified and sworn voucher of his
7 expense for the time ~~such~~ the auditor is actually engaged
8 in ~~such~~ the examination. ~~On the fifteenth and last days of~~
9 ~~each month each auditor shall file in triplicate with the~~
10 ~~auditor of state a certified statement of the actual days~~
11 ~~engaged in each such examination.~~ The salaries shall be
12 included in a ~~semimonthly~~ two-weekly payroll period. Upon
13 approval of the auditor of state the state comptroller ~~is~~
14 ~~hereby authorized to~~ may issue warrants for the payment of
15 ~~said~~ the vouchers and salary payments, including a prorated
16 amount for vacation and sick leave, from any unappropriated
17 funds in the state treasury. Repayment to the state shall
18 be made as provided by section 11.21.

19 EXPLANATION

20 This bill removes language referring to semimonthly payroll
21 and reporting for the expenses of an examination by the auditor
22 of state. The bill takes effect July 1 following enactment.

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

funds in the state treasury. Repayment to the state shall be made as provided by section 11.21.

SENATE FILE 2155

AN ACT
RELATING TO INTERNAL EXPENSE REPORTING AND PAYROLL PROCEDURES IN THE OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR OF STATE.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 11.20, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

11.20 BILLS--AUDIT AND PAYMENT. ~~Where if~~ the examination is made by the state auditor ~~of state~~ under the provisions of this chapter, each auditor shall file with the auditor of state an itemized, certified and sworn voucher of his expense for the time ~~such the~~ auditor is actually engaged in ~~such the~~ examination. ~~On the fifteenth and last days of each month each auditor shall file in triplicate with the auditor of state a certified statement of the actual days engaged in each such examination.~~ The salaries shall be included in a ~~monthly~~ two-weekly payroll period. Upon approval of the auditor of state the state comptroller ~~is hereby authorized to~~ may issue warrants for the payment of ~~and~~ the vouchers and salary payments, including a prorated amount for vacation and sick leave, from any unappropriated

ROBERT T. ANDERSON
President of the Senate

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 2155, Seventieth General Assembly.

K. MARIE THAYER
Secretary of the Senate
Approved April 20, 1984

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor